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Attorneys for Plaintiff
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

IN THE UNITED STATES
FOR THE DISTRICT
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

BENNIE J. EDWARDS,

)

)

)

)

VE . )
)

)

)
Defendant, )
)

FILED INTHE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTHICT OF HAWAL

B 17

{ 7]
at EE s'alock ang i, VML
WALTER AYH. CHINN, CLERK

DISTRICT COURT

OF HAWAII

cr. no. CRO4 00308 %%%

INDICTMENT

[18 U.8.C § 2243 (a);

18 U.S.C §§ 2246(2) (A} &(B)]

INDICTMENT

(Sexual abuse of a minor)

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about July 19, 2004,

in the District of Hawaii,

at a place within the special maritime and territorial

jurisdiction of the United States, to wit: Schofield Barracks,

Hawalil, defendant BENNIE J. EDWARDS did knowingly engage in the

following sexual acts, as that term is defined in 18 U.S8.C.
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Sections 2246(2) (A) and (B), to
between the penis and vulva and
the penis, with L.M.W., who was
and at least four years younger

All in violation of Ti
Section 2243 (a).

DATED: August 17, 2004
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wit: (1} contact and penetration
(2) contact between the mouth and
at the time fourteen years old
than the defendant.

tle 18, United States Code,

, Honolulu, Hawaii.
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